

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Steve Gibson, P.E.

Forensic Engineer
800-482-5611 Ext: 1062
sgibson@donan.com

Based Out Of: **South Carolina**

Send Correspondence To:
12450 Lake Station Place
Louisville KY, 40299

BIOGRAPHY

Mr. Gibson joined Donan in 2019 and currently serves as a Forensic Engineer based out of the firm's Greenville, South Carolina office. He began his engineering career in 2010 and has worked in the civil and construction engineering industries. Steve has previous experience serving as construction engineering manager and project engineer. His areas of expertise are concrete construction/design and utility construction/design, among others.

Steve is a licensed professional engineer in North Carolina. He holds a Bachelor of Science degree from North Carolina State University in civil engineering.

REPRESENTATIVE EXPERTISE

Concrete Construction/Design
Utility Construction/Design

CERTIFICATIONS & LICENSES

Professional Engineer, North Carolina

AFFILIATIONS

North Carolina Structural Engineer's Association (NCSEA)

EDUCATION

2009 **North Carolina State University**
Civil Engineering

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

2019 - Present	DONAN Greenville, SC Forensic Engineer
2015 - 2019	CHARAH, LLC Asheville, NC Construction Engineering Manager
2011 - 2015	STEWART, Inc. Charlotte, NC Structural Design Engineer
2010 - 2011	Applied Research Associates, Inc. Vicksburg, MS Security/Blast Engineer